

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

First Regular Session, 101st GENERAL ASSEMBLY

FORTY-FIRST DAY, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 24, 2021

The House met pursuant to adjournment.

Speaker Vescovo in the Chair.

Prayer by Reverend Monsignor Robert A. Kurwicki, Chaplain.

Great is our Lord and of great power: His understanding is infinite. (Psalm 147:5)

All powerful God, our Creator, who does reveal Yourself in numberless ways, deepen within us this day the sense of Your presence as we wait upon You in prayer. Strengthen us by Your spirit that no danger may overwhelm us, no difficulty may overcome us, no distress may overburden us, and no discouragement may cause us to turn aside from walking with You today. May Your graces sustain us in our labors, Your hand uphold us when we fall, Your joy make our hearts happy, and Your presence give us courage to face the experiences of this day unashamed and unafraid. Help us to grow in strength, in understanding, in never-ending joy, and may we ever commit our lives to goals for all in our Missouri.

And the House says, "Amen!"

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

The Speaker appointed the following to act as Honorary Pages for the Day, to serve without compensation: Paul Schelp and Tim Bauer.

The Journal of the fortieth day was approved as printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HS HCS HB 543, relating to admission of nonresident pupils, was taken up by Representative Pollitt (52).

On motion of Representative Pollitt (52), the title of **HS HCS HB 543** was agreed to.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

1086 *Journal of the House*

AYES: 100

Atchison	Bailey	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Black 7	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Busick	Chipman	Christofanelli	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson
Davis	DeGroot	Derges	Dinkins	Dogan
Eggleston	Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Francis	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer
Griffith	Haden	Haffner	Haley	Hannegan
Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks	Hill	Houx
Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert	Kalberloh	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 6	Lovasco
Mayhew	McGaugh	McGill	Morse	Murphy
O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Pike
Plocher	Pollitt 52	Porter	Pouche	Railsback
Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts
Roeber	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann	Schnelting
Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Shaul	Shields
Simmons	Smith 155	Stacy	Tate	Taylor 139
Taylor 48	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent	Van Schoiack
Wallingford	Walsh 50	West	Wiemann	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 045

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Bosley	Brown 27
Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz	Clemens
Collins	Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle	Gray
Gunby	Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25	Mackey
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Person
Phifer	Price IV	Quade	Rowland	Sauls
Sharp 36	Smith 67	Stevens 46	Terry	Turnbaugh
Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Windham	Young

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 017

Andrews	Baker	Bland Manlove	Deaton	McDaniel
Pietzman	Pollock 123	Proudie	Roden	Rogers
Rone	Sharpe 4	Smith 163	Stephens 128	Thomas
Veit	Wright			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Pollitt (52), **HS HCS HB 543** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Pollitt (52), **HS HCS HB 543** was ordered re-perfected and printed.

HS HCS HB 738, relating to elections, was taken up by Representative Shaul.

On motion of Representative Shaul, the title of **HS HCS HB 738** was agreed to.

On motion of Representative Shaul, **HS HCS HB 738** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Shaul, **HS HCS HB 738** was ordered re-perfected and printed.

THIRD READING OF HOUSE BILLS - CONSENT

HCS HB 228, relating to recordings of certain school district meetings, was taken up by Representative Basye.

On motion of Representative Basye, **HCS HB 228** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 152

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bailey	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes
Basye	Blackington	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove
Boggs	Bosley	Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27
Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Burton
Busick	Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens
Coleman 32	Coleman 97	Collins	Cook	Copeland
Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot
Derges	Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Fogle	Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96
Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson
Hicks	Hill	Houx	Hudson	Hurlbert
Ingle	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Lovasco
Mackey	Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	McGill
Merideth	Morse	Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern
O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Person
Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123
Porter	Pouche	Price IV	Proudie	Quade
Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley
Roberts	Roerber	Rogers	Rowland	Ruth
Sander	Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer
Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields
Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy
Stevens 46	Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Terry
Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker
Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93
Weber	West	Wiemann	Windham	Wright
Young	Mr. Speaker			

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 010

Andrews	Baker	Hovis	McDaniel	Pietzman
Roden	Rone	Sharpe 4	Stephens 128	Thomas

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Vescovo declared the bill passed.

The emergency clause was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 151

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bailey	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes
Basye	Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove
Boggs	Bosley	Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27
Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Burton
Busick	Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens
Coleman 32	Coleman 97	Collins	Cook	Copeland
Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot
Derges	Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Fogle	Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96
Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson
Hicks	Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson
Hurlbert	Ingle	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6
Lovasco	Mackey	Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh
McGirl	Merideth	Morse	Mosley	Murphy
Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins
Person	Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Proudie	Quade
Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley
Roeber	Rogers	Rowland	Ruth	Sander
Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer	Schwadron
Seitz	Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields	Simmons
Smith 155	Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy	Stevens 46
Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Terry	Thompson
Toalson Reisch	Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack
Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber
West	Wiemann	Windham	Wright	Young
Mr. Speaker				

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 011

Andrews	Baker	McDaniel	Pietzman	Price IV
Roberts	Roden	Rone	Sharpe 4	Stephens 128
Thomas				

VACANCIES: 001

HB 273, relating to the practice of shampooing, was taken up by Representative Hannegan.

On motion of Representative Hannegan, **HB 273** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 150

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove	Boggs
Bosley	Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70
Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Burton	Busick
Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Collins	Cook	Copeland	Cupps
Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges
Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle
Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier
Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hill
Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert	Ingle
Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd
Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Lovasco	Mackey
Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	McGill	Merideth
Morse	Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern	O'Donnell
Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Person	Phifer
Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Porter	Pouche
Price IV	Proudie	Quade	Railsback	Reedy
Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts	Roeber
Rogers	Rowland	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann
Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz
Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155
Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy	Stevens 46	Tate
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Terry	Thompson	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Veit
Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	West
Wiemann	Windham	Wright	Young	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 001

Pollock 123

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 011

Andrews	Bailey	Baker	Hicks	McDaniel
Pietzman	Roden	Rone	Sharpe 4	Stephens 128
Thomas				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Vescovo declared the bill passed.

HB 687, relating to motor vehicles, was taken up by Representative Riley.

On motion of Representative Riley, **HB 687** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 151

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove	Boggs
Bosley	Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70
Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Burton	Busick
Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Collins	Cook	Copeland	Cupps
Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges
Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle
Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier
Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Ingle	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Lovasco
Mackey	Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	McGill
Merideth	Morse	Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern
O'Donnell	Patterson	Perkins	Person	Pike
Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche
Price IV	Proudie	Quade	Railsback	Reedy
Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts	Roeber
Rogers	Rowland	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann
Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz
Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155
Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy	Stevens 46	Tate
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Terry	Thomas	Thompson
Toalson Reisch	Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack
Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber
West	Wiemann	Windham	Wright	Young

Mr. Speaker

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 011

Andrews	Bailey	Baker	McDaniel	Owen
Phifer	Pietzman	Roden	Rone	Sharpe 4
Stephens 128				

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Vescovo declared the bill passed.

HB 585, relating to the right of sepulcher, was taken up by Representative Houx.

On motion of Representative Houx, **HB 585** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 154

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Basye
Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Bland Manlove	Boggs
Bosley	Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70
Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Burton	Busick
Butz	Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Collins	Cook	Copeland	Cupps
Davidson	Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges
Dinkins	Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Ellebracht
Evans	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle
Francis	Gray	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier
Griesheimer	Griffith	Gunby	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Ingle	Johnson	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Knight	Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Lovasco
Mackey	Mayhew	McCreery	McGaugh	McGill
Merideth	Morse	Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern
O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins	Person
Phifer	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123
Porter	Pouche	Price IV	Proudie	Quade
Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley
Roberts	Roerber	Rogers	Rowland	Ruth
Sander	Sassmann	Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer
Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields
Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy
Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48
Terry	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent
Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford
Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	West	Wiemann
Windham	Wright	Young	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 008

Andrews	Bailey	Baker	McDaniel	Pietzman
Roden	Rone	Sharpe 4		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Vescovo declared the bill passed.

HB 76, relating to newborn safety incubators, was taken up by Representative Murphy.

On motion of Representative Murphy, **HB 76** was read the third time and passed by the following vote:

AYES: 151

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Atchison
Aune	Bailey	Bangert	Baringer	Barnes
Basye	Billington	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs
Bromley	Brown 16	Brown 27	Brown 70	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Burnett	Burton	Busick	Butz
Chipman	Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 32	Coleman 97
Collins	Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson
Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges	Dinkins
Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Evans	Falkner
Fishel	Fitzwater	Fogle	Francis	Gray
Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith
Gunby	Haden	Haffner	Haley	Hannegan
Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks	Hill	Houx
Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert	Ingle	Johnson
Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight
Lewis 25	Lewis 6	Lovasco	Mackey	Mayhew
McCreery	McGaugh	McGill	Merideth	Morse
Mosley	Murphy	Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Patterson
Perkins	Person	Phifer	Pike	Plocher
Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Price IV
Proudie	Quade	Railsback	Reedy	Richey
Riggs	Riley	Roberts	Roden	Roeber
Rogers	Rowland	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann
Sauls	Schnelting	Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz
Sharp 36	Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155
Smith 163	Smith 67	Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46
Tate	Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Terry	Thomas
Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent	Turnbaugh	Van Schoiack
Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	Walsh Moore 93	Weber
West	Wiemann	Windham	Wright	Young
Mr. Speaker				

NOES: 001

Bosley

PRESENT: 002

Bland Manlove Unsicker

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 008

Andrews	Baker	Ellebracht	McDaniel	Owen
Pietzman	Rone	Sharpe 4		

VACANCIES: 001

Speaker Vescovo declared the bill passed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE REVISION BILLS

HCS HRB 1, for the sole purpose of repealing expired, terminated, sunset, and obsolete statutes, was taken up by Representative Shaul.

On motion of Representative Shaul, the title of **HCS HRB 1** was agreed to.

Representative McCreery moved that Rule 42 be suspended.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 103

Atchison	Bailey	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Black 7	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Busick	Chipman	Christofanelli	Coleman 32
Coleman 97	Cook	Copeland	Cupps	Davidson
Davis	Deaton	DeGroot	Derges	Dinkins
Dogan	Eggleston	Evans	Falkner	Fishel
Fitzwater	Francis	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Griesheimer
Griffith	Haden	Haley	Hardwick	Henderson
Hicks	Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson
Hurlbert	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd
Knight	Lewis 6	Lovasco	Mayhew	McGaugh
McGill	Morse	Murphy	O'Donnell	Owen
Patterson	Perkins	Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52
Pollock 123	Porter	Pouche	Railsback	Reedy
Richey	Riggs	Riley	Roberts	Roden
Roeber	Ruth	Sassmann	Schnelting	Schwadron
Seitz	Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155
Smith 163	Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate	Taylor 139
Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Trent
Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	West
Wiemann	Wright	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 047

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Baringer	Barnes	Bland Manlove	Bosley	Brown 27
Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz	Clemens
Collins	Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle	Gray
Gunby	Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25	Mackey
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Person
Phifer	Price IV	Proudie	Quade	Rogers
Rowland	Sauls	Sharp 36	Smith 67	Stevens 46
Terry	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber
Windham	Young			

PRESENT: 002

Hannegan	Sander
----------	--------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 010

Andrews	Baker	Bangert	Grier	Haffner
McDaniel	Pietzman	Rone	Schroer	Sharpe 4

VACANCIES: 001

Representative McCreery again moved that Rule 42 be suspended.

Which motion was defeated by the following vote:

AYES: 050

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Bland Manlove	Bosley
Brown 27	Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz
Christofanelli	Clemens	Coleman 97	Collins	Dogan
Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle	Gray	Gunby
Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25	Lovasco	Mackey
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Person
Phifer	Price IV	Quade	Rogers	Rowland
Sander	Sauls	Sharp 36	Stevens 46	Terry
Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Young

NOES: 099

Atchison	Bailey	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Black 7	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Busick	Chipman	Coleman 32	Cook
Copeland	Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Deaton
DeGroot	Derges	Dinkins	Eggleston	Evans
Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Francis	Gregory 51
Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith	Haden
Haffner	Haley	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight
Lewis 6	Mayhew	McGaugh	McGirl	Morse
Murphy	O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins
Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter
Pouche	Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs
Riley	Roberts	Roeber	Ruth	Sassmann
Schnelting	Schwadron	Seitz	Shaul	Simmons
Smith 155	Smith 163	Stacy	Stephens 128	Tate
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50
West	Wiemann	Wright	Mr. Speaker	

PRESENT: 006

Hannegan	Proudie	Roden	Shields	Smith 67
Windham				

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 007

Andrews	Baker	McDaniel	Pietzman	Rone
Schroer	Sharpe 4			

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Shaul, **HCS HRB 1** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Shaul, **HCS HRB 1** was ordered perfected and printed.

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House recessed until 2:00 p.m.

AFTERNOON SESSION

The hour of recess having expired, the House was called to order by Speaker Vescovo.

Representative Plocher suggested the absence of a quorum.

The following roll call indicated a quorum present:

AYES: 042

Atchison	Aune	Bailey	Basye	Billington
Brown 16	Burton	Busick	Coleman 97	Collins
Cook	Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Evans
Francis	Haden	Haffner	Hardwick	Kelley 127
Kelly 141	Lewis 6	Lovasco	McGill	Morse
Patterson	Perkins	Pietzman	Pollock 123	Railsback
Richey	Riggs	Roberts	Seitz	Sharp 36
Sharpe 4	Taylor 139	Terry	Van Schoiack	Walsh 50
Wiemann	Wright			

NOES: 002

Fitzwater	Gregory 51
-----------	------------

PRESENT: 082

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Baringer
Barnes	Black 137	Black 7	Boggs	Bromley
Brown 27	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger	Burnett	Butz
Chipman	Coleman 32	Copeland	Deaton	Dinkins
Dogan	Doll	Eggleston	Falkner	Fishel
Fogle	Gregory 96	Grier	Griesheimer	Griffith
Gunby	Haley	Hannegan	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Johnson	Kalberloh	Knight	Lewis 25	Mackey
Mayhew	McGaugh	Merideth	Mosley	Murphy
Nurrenbern	O'Donnell	Owen	Phifer	Pike
Plocher	Pollitt 52	Porter	Pouche	Proudie
Reedy	Riley	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann
Schnelting	Schwadron	Shaul	Shields	Simmons
Smith 163	Stacy	Stephens 128	Taylor 48	Thomas
Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Wallingford	Weber	West
Young	Mr. Speaker			

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 036

Andrews	Baker	Bangert	Bland Manlove	Bosley
Brown 70	Christofanelli	Clemens	DeGroot	Derges
Ellebracht	Gray	Ingle	Kidd	McCreery
McDaniel	Person	Price IV	Quade	Roden
Roeber	Rogers	Rone	Rowland	Sauls
Schroer	Smith 155	Smith 67	Stevens 46	Tate
Trent	Turnbaugh	Unsicker	Veit	Walsh Moore 93
Windham				

VACANCIES: 001

PERFECTION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

HJR 6, relating to the state department of defense, was placed on the Informal Calendar.

HCS HJR 22, relating to initiative petitions proposing amendments to the constitution, was placed on the Informal Calendar.

HCS HJRs 23 & 38, relating to the right to hunt and fish, was taken up by Representative Black (137).

On motion of Representative Black (137), the title of **HCS HJRs 23 & 38** was agreed to.

Representative O'Donnell assumed the Chair.

On motion of Representative Black (137), **HCS HJRs 23 & 38** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Black (137), **HCS HJRs 23 & 38** was ordered perfected and printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS

HCS HB 946, relating to the release of a defendant, was placed on the Informal Calendar.

HCS HBs 1123 & 1221, relating to the protection of children, was taken up by Representative Kelly (141).

On motion of Representative Kelly (141), the title of **HCS HBs 1123 & 1221** was agreed to.

Representative Evans offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill Nos. 1123 & 1221, Page 1, Section 211.447, Line 15, by inserting immediately after the words "~~one year~~" the word "**under**"; and

Further amend said bill, page, and section, Lines 15-16, by deleting the words "or under" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "~~or under~~"; and

Further amend said bill and section, Page 2, Line 35, by deleting the number "**565**"; and

Further amend said bill and section, Page 3, Line 59, by deleting the phrase "over ~~one year~~ **three years** of age" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "~~over one year~~ **three years** of age **or older**"; and

Further amend said bill, Page 10, Section 453.030, Lines 78-80, by deleting said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

"~~adoption process~~]. In addition, the court may appoint an attorney to represent a birth parent **less than eighteen years of age** if:

(1) A birth parent requests such representation;" and

Further amend said bill, Pages 10-11, Section 453.040, Lines 18-20, by deleting said lines and reinserting in lieu thereof the following:

"(7) A parent who has, for a period of at least six months, for a child [~~one year~~] **three years** of age or older, or at least sixty days, for a child under [~~one year~~] **three years** of age, immediately prior to the filing of the petition for adoption, [~~willfully abandoned~~"]; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Merideth offered **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1**.

*House Amendment No. 1
to
House Amendment No. 1*

AMEND House Amendment No. 1 to House Committee Substitute for House Bill Nos. 1123 & 1221, Page 1, Line 7, by inserting after said line the following:

"Further amend said bill, page, section, and line, by inserting after the number "568" the phrase "**except section 568.040**"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Merideth moved that **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1** be adopted.

Which motion was defeated.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 093

Atchison	Basye	Billington	Black 137	Black 7
Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger
Busick	Christofanelli	Coleman 97	Cook	Copeland
Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Deaton	Dinkins
Eggleston	Evans	Falkner	Fitzwater	Gregory 51
Gregory 96	Grier	Griffith	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hudson	Hurlbert	Kalberloh
Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight	Lewis 6
Lovasco	Mayhew	McGaugh	McGill	Morse
Murphy	O'Donnell	Owen	Patterson	Perkins
Pietzman	Pike	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Pouche
Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs	Riley

1098 *Journal of the House*

Roberts	Ruth	Sander	Sassmann	Schroer
Schwadron	Seitz	Sharpe 4	Shaul	Shields
Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163	Stacy	Stephens 128
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Trent
Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50	West
Wiemann	Wright	Mr. Speaker		

NOES: 045

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Barnes	Bland Manlove	Bosley
Brown 27	Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz
Clemens	Collins	Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle
Gunby	Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25	Mackey
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Person
Phifer	Price IV	Proudie	Quade	Rogers
Sauls	Sharp 36	Smith 67	Stevens 46	Terry
Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Windham	Young

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 024

Andrews	Bailey	Baker	Chipman	Coleman 32
DeGroot	Derges	Dogan	Fishel	Francis
Gray	Griesheimer	Hovis	McDaniel	Plocher
Porter	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Rowland
Schnelting	Tate	Toalson Reisch	Turnbaugh	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Evans, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Buchheit-Courtway offered **House Amendment No. 2**.

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill Nos. 1123 & 1221, Page 7, Section 211.447, Line 226, by inserting after said section and line the following:

- "453.014. 1. The following persons may place a minor for adoption:
- (1) The children's division of the department of social services;
 - (2) A child placing agency licensed pursuant to sections 210.481 to 210.536;
 - (3) The child's parents, without the direct or indirect assistance of an intermediary, in the home of a relative of the child within the third degree;
 - (4) An intermediary, which shall include an attorney licensed pursuant to chapter 484; a physician licensed pursuant to chapter 334; or a clergyman of the parents.
2. All persons granted the authority to place a minor child for adoption as designated in subdivision (1), (2) or (4) of subsection 1 of this section shall comply with the rules and regulations promulgated by the **children's division of the department of social services** [~~and the department of health and senior services~~] for such placement.
3. The children's division of the department of social services and the department of health and senior services shall promulgate rules and regulations regarding the placement of a minor for adoption.
4. No rule or portion of a rule promulgated under the authority of this section shall become effective unless it has been promulgated pursuant to the provisions of section 536.024."; and

Further amend said bill, Page 11, Section 453.040, Line 27, by inserting after said section and line the following:

"453.070. 1. Except as provided in subsection 5 of this section, no decree for the adoption of a child under eighteen years of age shall be entered for the petitioner or petitioners in such adoption as ordered by the juvenile court having jurisdiction, until a full investigation, which includes an assessment of the adoptive parents, an appropriate postplacement assessment and a summary of written reports as provided for in section 453.026, and any other pertinent information relevant to whether the child is suitable for adoption by the petitioner and whether the petitioner is suitable as a parent for the child, has been made. The report shall also include a statement to the effect that the child has been considered as a potential subsidy recipient.

2. Such investigation shall be made, as directed by the court having jurisdiction, either by the children's division of the department of social services, a juvenile court officer, a licensed child-placement agency, a social worker, a professional counselor, or a psychologist licensed under chapter 337 and associated with a licensed child-placement agency, or other suitable person appointed by the court. The results of such investigation shall be embodied in a written report that shall be submitted to the court within ninety days of the request for the investigation.

3. The children's division shall develop rules and regulations regarding the content of the assessment of the petitioner or petitioners. The content of the assessment shall include but not be limited to a report on the condition of the petitioner's home and information on the petitioner's education, financial, marital, medical and psychological status and criminal background check. If an assessment is conducted after August 28, 1997, but prior to the promulgation of rules and regulations by the ~~department~~ **children's division** concerning the contents of such assessment, any discrepancy between the contents of the actual assessment and the contents of the assessment required by ~~department~~ **children's division** rule shall not be used as the sole basis for invalidating an adoption. No rule or portion of a rule promulgated pursuant to the authority of this section shall become effective unless it has been promulgated pursuant to the provisions of chapter 536.

4. The assessment of petitioner or petitioners shall be submitted to the petitioner and to the court prior to the scheduled hearing of the adoptive petition.

5. In cases where the adoption or custody involves a child under eighteen years of age that is the natural child of one of the petitioners and where all of the parents required by this chapter to give consent to the adoption or transfer of custody have given such consent, the juvenile court may waive the investigation and report, except the criminal background check, and enter the decree for the adoption or order the transfer of custody without such investigation and report.

6. In the case of an investigation and report made by the children's division by order of the court, the court may order the payment of a reasonable fee by the petitioner to cover the costs of the investigation and report.

7. Any adult person or persons over the age of eighteen who, as foster parent or parents, have cared for a foster child continuously for a period of nine months or more and bonding has occurred as evidenced by the positive emotional and physical interaction between the foster parent and child, may apply to such authorized agency for the placement of such child with them for the purpose of adoption if the child is eligible for adoption. The agency and court shall give preference and first consideration for adoptive placements to foster parents. However, the final determination of the propriety of the adoption of such foster child shall be within the sole discretion of the court.

8. (1) Nothing in this section shall be construed to permit discrimination on the basis of disability or disease of a prospective adoptive parent.

(2) The disability or disease of a prospective adoptive parent shall not constitute a basis for a determination that the petitioner is unfit or not suitable to be an adoptive parent without a specific showing that there is a causal relationship between the disability or disease and a substantial and significant risk of harm to a child.";

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Buchheit-Courtway, **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Kelly (141), **HCS HBs 1123 & 1221, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Kelly (141), **HCS HBs 1123 & 1221, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

PERFECTION OF HOUSE BILLS - INFORMAL

HB 295, relating to peace officer tuition reimbursement, was taken up by Representative Roberts.

On motion of Representative Roberts, the title of **HB 295** was agreed to.

Representative Windham offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Bill No. 295, Page 1, Section A, Line 2, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"590.060. 1. The POST commission shall establish minimum standards for training instructors and training centers, and the director shall establish minimum qualifications for admittance into a basic training course.

2. The director shall license training instructors, centers, and curricula, and may probate, suspend and revoke such licenses upon written notice stating the reasons for such action. Any person aggrieved by a decision pursuant to this subsection may appeal as provided in chapter 536.

3. Each person seeking entrance into a basic training program shall submit a fingerprint card and authorization for a criminal history background check to include the records of the Federal Bureau of Investigation to the training center where such person is seeking entrance. The training center shall cause a criminal history background check to be made and shall cause the resulting report to be forwarded to the director. The person seeking entrance may be charged a fee for the cost of this procedure.

4. Notwithstanding any other provision of law, no law enforcement agency or political subdivision empowered by law to maintain a law enforcement agency shall contract with any public or private entity to provide law enforcement training unless the entity's instructors and curriculum have been approved by the POST commission."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Windham, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Roberts, **HB 295, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HB 733, relating to the workforce diploma program, was taken up by Representative Patterson.

Representative Patterson moved that the title of **HCS HB 733** be agreed to.

Representative Fitzwater offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 733, Page 1, In the Title, Lines 2-3, by deleting the words "the workforce diploma program" and inserting in lieu thereof the words "workforce development"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Fitzwater offered **House Amendment No. 2.**

House Amendment No. 2

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 733, Page 1, Section A, Line 2, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"160.2700. For purposes of sections 160.2700 to 160.2725, "adult high school" means a school that:

- (1) Is for individuals who do not have a high school diploma and who are twenty-one years of age or older;
- (2) Offers an industry certification program or programs and a high school diploma in a manner that allows students to earn a diploma at the same time that they earn an industry certification;
- (3) Offers ~~[on-site]~~ child care for children of enrolled students attending the school; and
- (4) Is not eligible to receive funding under section 160.415 or 163.031.

160.2705. 1. The department of elementary and secondary education shall authorize before January 1, 2018, a Missouri-based nonprofit organization meeting the criteria under subsection 2 of this section to establish and operate four adult high schools, with:

- (1) One adult high school to be located in a city not within a county;
- (2) One adult high school to be located in a county of the third classification without a township form of government and with more than forty-one thousand but fewer than forty-five thousand inhabitants or a county contiguous to that county;
- (3) One adult high school to be located in a county of the first classification with more than two hundred sixty thousand but fewer than three hundred thousand inhabitants or a county contiguous to that county; and
- (4) One adult high school to be located in a county of the first classification with more than one hundred fifty thousand but fewer than two hundred thousand inhabitants.

2. The department of elementary and secondary education shall grant the authorization described under subsection 1 of this section based on a bid process conducted in accordance with the rules and regulations governing purchasing through the office of administration. The successful bidder shall:

- (1) Demonstrate the ability to establish, within twenty-one months of the receipt of the authorization, four adult high schools offering high school diplomas, an industry certification program or programs, and ~~[on-site]~~ child care for children of the students attending the high schools;
- (2) Commit at least two million dollars in investment for the purpose of establishing the necessary infrastructure to operate four adult high schools;
- (3) Demonstrate substantial and positive experience in providing services, including industry certifications and job placement services, to adults twenty-one years of age or older whose educational and training opportunities have been limited by educational disadvantages, disabilities, homelessness, criminal history, or similar circumstances;
- (4) Establish a partnership with a state-supported postsecondary education institution or more than one such partnership, if a partnership or partnerships are necessary in order to meet the requirements for an adult high school;
- (5) Establish a comprehensive plan that sets forth how the adult high schools will help address the need for a sufficiently trained workforce in the surrounding region for each adult high school;
- (6) Establish partnerships and strategies for engaging the community and business leaders in carrying out the goals of each adult high school;
- (7) Establish the ability to meet quality standards through certified teachers and programs that support each student in his or her goal to find a more rewarding job;
- (8) Establish a plan for assisting students in overcoming barriers to educational success including, but not limited to, educational disadvantages, homelessness, criminal history, disability, including learning disability such as dyslexia, and similar circumstances;
- (9) Establish a process for determining outcomes of the adult high school, including outcomes related to a student's ability to find a more rewarding job through the attainment of a high school diploma and job training and certification; and
- (10) Bids shall not include an administrative fee greater than ten percent.

3. (1) The department of elementary and secondary education shall establish academic requirements for students to obtain high school diplomas.

(2) Requirements for a high school diploma shall be based on an adult student's prior high school achievement and the remaining credits and coursework that would be necessary for the student to receive a high school diploma if he or she were in a traditional high school setting. The adult student shall meet the requirements with the same level of academic rigor as would otherwise be necessary to attain such credits.

(3) The adult high school authorized under this section shall award high school diplomas to students who successfully meet the established academic requirements. The adult high school authorized under this section shall confer the diploma as though the student earned the diploma at a traditional high school. The diploma shall have no differentiating marks, titles, or other symbols.

(4) Students at adult high schools may complete required coursework at their own pace and as available through the adult high school. They shall not be required to satisfy any specific number of class minutes. The adult high school may also make classes available to students online as may be appropriate. However, students shall not complete the majority of instruction of the school's curriculum online or through remote instruction. **For the purposes of this subsection, synchronous instruction connecting students to a live class conducted in a Missouri adult high school shall be treated the same as in-person instruction.**

(5) The department of elementary and secondary education shall not create additional regulations or burdens on the adult high school or the students attending the adult high schools beyond certifying necessary credits and ensuring that students have sufficiently mastered the subject matter to make them eligible for credit.

4. An adult high school shall be deemed a "secondary school system" for the purposes of subdivision (15) of subsection 1 of section 210.211.

161.214. 1. As used in this section, the following terms mean:

- (1) "Board", the state board of education;
- (2) "Department", the department of elementary and secondary education;
- (3) "School innovation team", a group of natural persons representing:
 - (a) A single elementary or secondary school;
 - (b) A group of two or more elementary or secondary schools within the same school district that share common interests, such as geographical location or educational focus, or that sequentially serve classes of students as they progress through elementary and secondary education;
 - (c) A group of two or more elementary or secondary schools not within the same school district that share common interests, such as geographical location or educational focus, or that sequentially serve classes of students as they progress through elementary and secondary education;
 - (d) A single school district; or
 - (e) A group of two or more school districts that share common interests, such as geographical location or educational focus, or that sequentially serve classes of students as they progress through elementary and secondary education;
- (4) "School innovation waiver", a waiver granted by the board to a single school, group of schools, single school district, or group of school districts under this section, in which the school, group of schools, school district, or group of school districts is exempt from a specific requirement imposed by chapter 160, 161, 162, 167, 170, or 171, or any regulations promulgated under such chapters by the board or the department. Any school innovation waiver granted to a school district or group of school districts shall apply to every elementary and secondary school within the school district or group of school districts unless the plan specifically provides otherwise.

2. Any school innovation team seeking a school innovation waiver may submit a plan to the board for one or more of the following purposes:

- (1) Improving student readiness for employment, higher education, vocational training, technical training, or any other form of career and job training;
- (2) Increasing the compensation of teachers; or
- (3) Improving the recruitment, retention, training, preparation, or professional development of teachers.

3. Any plan for a school innovation waiver shall:

- (1) Identify the specific provision of law for which a waiver is being requested and provide an explanation for why the specific provision of law inhibits the ability of the school or school district to accomplish the goal stated in the plan;
- (2) Demonstrate that the intent of the specific provision of law can be addressed in a more effective, efficient, or economical manner and that the waiver or modification is necessary to implement the plan;
- (3) Include measurable annual performance targets and goals for the implementation of the plan;

(4) Specify the innovations to be pursued in meeting one or more of the goals listed in subsection 2 of this section;

(5) Demonstrate parental, school employee, and community and business support for, and engagement with, the plan; and

(6) Be approved by at least the minimum number of people required to be on the school innovation team prior to submitting the plan for approval.

4. (1) In evaluating a plan submitted by a school innovation team under subsection 2 of this section, the board shall consider whether the plan will:

(a) Improve the preparation, counseling, and overall readiness of students for postsecondary life;

(b) Increase teacher salaries in a financially sustainable and prudent manner; or

(c) Increase the attractiveness of the teaching profession for prospective teachers and active teachers alike.

(2) The board may approve any plan submitted under subsection 2 of this section if the board determines that:

(a) The plan successfully demonstrates the ability to address the intent of the provision of law to be waived in a more effective, efficient, or economical manner;

(b) The waivers or modifications are demonstrated to be necessary to stimulate or improve student readiness for postsecondary life, increase teacher salaries, or increase the attractiveness of the teaching profession for prospective teachers and active teachers;

(c) The plan has demonstrated sufficient participation from among the teachers, principal, superintendent, faculty, school board, parents, and the community at large; and

(d) The plan is based upon sound educational practices, does not endanger the health and safety of students or staff, and does not compromise equal opportunity for learning.

(3) The board may propose modifications to the plan in cooperation with the school innovation team.

5. Any waiver granted under this section shall be effective for a period of no longer than three school years beginning the school year following the school year in which the waiver is approved. Any waiver may be renewed. No more than one school innovation waiver shall be in effect with respect to any one elementary or secondary school at one time.

6. This section shall not be construed to allow the board to authorize the waiver of any statutory requirements relating to school start date, teacher certification, teacher tenure, or any requirement imposed by federal law.

7. The board may promulgate rules implementing the provisions of this section. Any rule or portion of a rule, as that term is defined in section 536.010, that is created under the authority delegated in this section shall become effective only if it complies with and is subject to all of the provisions of chapter 536 and, if applicable, section 536.028. This section and chapter 536 are nonseverable, and if any of the powers vested with the general assembly pursuant to chapter 536 to review, to delay the effective date, or to disapprove and annul a rule are subsequently held unconstitutional, then the grant of rulemaking authority and any rule proposed or adopted after August 28, 2021, shall be invalid and void."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, **House Amendment No. 2** was adopted.

Representative Black (7) offered **House Amendment No. 3**.

House Amendment No. 3

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 733, Page 1, Section A, Line 2, by inserting after all of said section and line the following:

"170.029. 1. The state board of education shall develop a statewide plan for career and technical education (CTE) that ensures sustainability, viability, and relevance by matching workforce needs with appropriate educational resources.

2. The state board of education, in consultation with the career and technical education advisory council as established in section 178.550, shall establish minimum requirements for a ~~[career and technical education (CTE)]~~ CTE certificate that a student can earn in addition to ~~[his or her]~~ **the student's** high school graduation diploma. Students entering high school in school year 2017-18 and thereafter shall be eligible to earn a CTE certificate.

~~[2-]~~ 3. The ~~[state board of education]~~ **statewide plan** shall establish CTE requirements intended to provide students with the necessary technical employability skills to be prepared for an entry-level career in a technical field or additional training in a technical field. The provisions of this section shall not be considered a means for tracking students in order to impel students to particular vocational, career, or college paths. The state board of education shall work with local school districts to ensure that tracking does not occur. For purposes of this section, "tracking" means separating pupils by academic ability into groups for all subjects or certain classes and curriculum.

~~[3-]~~ 4. Each local school district shall determine the curriculum, programs of study, and course offerings based on the needs and interests of the students in the district **and meeting the requirements of the statewide plan**. As required by Missouri's state plan for career education and the Missouri school improvement program, the state board of education shall work in cooperation with individual school districts to stipulate the minimum number of CTE offerings. Each local school district shall strive to offer programs of study that are economically feasible for students in the district. In establishing CTE offerings, the district may rely on standards, technical coursework, and skills assessments developed for industry-recognized certificates or credentials.

5. To enable school districts to offer CTE programs of study that are current with business and industry standards, the department of elementary and secondary education shall as needed convene work groups from each program area to develop and recommend rigorous and relevant performance standards or course competencies for each program of study. The work groups shall include, but not be limited to, educators providing instruction in each CTE program area, advisors from each CTE program area from the department of elementary and secondary education, the department of higher education and workforce development, business and industry, and institutions of higher education. The department of elementary and secondary education shall develop written model curriculum frameworks relating to CTE program areas that may be used by school districts. The requirements of section 160.514 shall not apply to this section.

~~[4-]~~ 6. No later than January 1, 2017, the department of elementary and secondary education shall develop a process for recognition of a school district's career and technical education program that offers a career and technical education certificate.

~~[5-]~~ 7. The department of elementary and secondary education shall promulgate all necessary rules and regulations for the administration of this section. Any rule or portion of a rule, as that term is defined in section 536.010, that is created under the authority delegated in this section shall become effective only if it complies with and is subject to all of the provisions of chapter 536 and, if applicable, section 536.028. This section and chapter 536 are nonseverable, and if any of the powers vested with the general assembly pursuant to chapter 536 to review, to delay the effective date, or to disapprove and annul a rule are subsequently held unconstitutional, then the grant of rulemaking authority and any rule proposed or adopted after August 28, 2016, shall be invalid and void."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Black (7), **House Amendment No. 3** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Patterson, **HCS HB 733, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Patterson, **HCS HB 733, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HB 592, relating to personal delivery devices, was taken up by Representative Fitzwater.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, the title of **HCS HB 592** was agreed to.

Representative Fitzwater offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 592, Page 2, Section 304.900, Line 51, by inserting after said line the following:

"10. A personal delivery device operator may not sell or disclose a personally identifiable likeness to a third party in exchange for monetary compensation. For purposes of this section, a personally identifiable likeness includes photographic images, videos, digital image files, or other digital data that can be used to either directly or indirectly identify an individual. "Personally identifiable likeness" does not include aggregated or anonymized data. The use of any personally identifiable likeness by a personal delivery device operator to improve their products and services is allowed under this section. Information that would otherwise be protected under this section as confidential shall only be provided to a law enforcement entity with a properly executed, lawful subpoena."; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, **House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, **HCS HB 592, as amended**, was adopted.

On motion of Representative Fitzwater, **HCS HB 592, as amended**, was ordered perfected and printed.

HCS HB 946, relating to the release of a defendant, was taken up by Representative Hill.

On motion of Representative Hill, the title of **HCS HB 946** was agreed to.

Speaker Vescovo resumed the Chair.

Representative Lovasco offered **House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 946, Page 1, Section 544.453, Lines 4-5, by deleting the words "**public safety**" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "**the defendant's likelihood to appear in court**"; and

Further amend said bill, page, and section, Lines 13-14, by deleting said lines and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "**(4) Judges shall have**"; and

Further amend said bill and section, Page 2, Lines 20-21, by deleting said lines; and

Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 25, by inserting after the word "**released**;" the word "**and**"; and

Further amend said bill, page, and section, Lines 28-29, by deleting said lines; and

Further amend said bill, page, and section, by renumbering paragraphs accordingly; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

Representative Schroer offered **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1**.

House Amendment No. 1
to
House Amendment No. 1

AMEND House Amendment No. 1 to House Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 946, Page 1, Line 15, by inserting after all of said line the following:

"Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 36, by inserting after said section and line the following:

"558.047. 1. ~~[(1)]~~ Any person sentenced to a term of imprisonment for life **with or** without eligibility for parole ~~[before August 28, 2016]~~, **a term of imprisonment amounting to fifteen years or more, or multiple terms of imprisonment that, taken together, amount to fifteen or more years** who was under eighteen years of age at the time of the commission of the offense or offenses~~;~~ may submit to the parole board a petition for a review of his or her sentence, regardless of whether the case is final for purposes of appeal, after serving ~~[twenty five]~~ **fifteen** years of incarceration ~~[on the sentence of life without parole]~~ **and shall thereafter be eligible for reconsideration hearings every three years until a presumptive release date has been established by the parole board.**

~~[(2) Any person found guilty of murder in the first degree who was sentenced on or after August 28, 2016, to a term of life imprisonment with eligibility for parole or a term of imprisonment of not less than thirty years and not to exceed forty years, who was under eighteen years of age at the time of the commission of the offense or offenses may submit to the parole board a petition for a review of his or her sentence, regardless of whether the case is final for purposes of appeal, after serving twenty five years of incarceration, and a subsequent petition after serving thirty five years of incarceration.]~~

2. A copy of the petition shall be served on the office of the prosecutor in the judicial circuit of original jurisdiction. The petition shall include the person's statement that he or she was under eighteen years of age at the time of the offense, is eligible to petition under this section, and requests that his or her sentence be reviewed.

3. If any of the information required in subsection 2 of this section is missing from the petition, or if proof of service on the prosecuting or circuit attorney is not provided, the parole board shall return the petition to the person and advise him or her that the matter cannot be considered without the missing information.

4. The parole board shall hold a hearing and determine if the defendant shall be granted parole. At such a hearing, the victim or victim's family members shall retain their rights under section 595.209.

5. In a parole review hearing under this section, the board shall consider, in addition to the factors listed in section 565.033:

- (1) Efforts made toward rehabilitation since the offense or offenses occurred, including participation in educational, vocational, or other programs during incarceration, when available;
- (2) The subsequent growth and increased maturity of the person since the offense or offenses occurred;
- (3) Evidence that the person has accepted accountability for the offense or offenses, except in cases where the person has maintained his or her innocence;
- (4) The person's institutional record during incarceration; and
- (5) Whether the person remains the same risk to society as he or she did at the time of the initial sentencing."; and"; and

Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Schroer, **House Amendment No. 1 to House Amendment No. 1** was adopted.

Representative Plocher moved the previous question.

Which motion was adopted by the following vote:

AYES: 099

Atchison	Bailey	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway	Burger
Busick	Chipman	Christofanelli	Coleman 97	Cook
Copeland	Cupps	Davidson	Davis	Deaton
DeGroot	Dinkins	Dogan	Eggleston	Evans
Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater	Francis	Gregory 51
Gregory 96	Grier	Griffith	Haden	Haffner
Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick	Henderson	Hicks
Hill	Houx	Hovis	Hudson	Hurlbert
Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kidd	Knight
Lewis 6	Lovasco	Mayhew	McGill	Morse
Murphy	O'Donnell	Owen	Perkins	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Porter
Pouche	Railsback	Reedy	Richey	Riggs
Riley	Roberts	Roden	Ruth	Sander
Sassmann	Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharpe 4
Shaul	Shields	Simmons	Smith 155	Stacy
Taylor 139	Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch
Trent	Van Schoiack	Veit	Wallingford	Walsh 50
West	Wiemann	Wright	Mr. Speaker	

NOES: 043

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Bland Manlove	Bosley	Brown 27
Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz	Clemens
Collins	Doll	Ellebracht	Fogle	Gray
Gunby	Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25	Mackey
McCreery	Merideth	Mosley	Nurrenbern	Phifer
Price IV	Proudie	Rogers	Rowland	Sharp 36
Smith 67	Stevens 46	Terry	Unsicker	Walsh Moore 93
Weber	Windham	Young		

PRESENT: 000

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 020

Andrews	Baker	Barnes	Black 7	Coleman 32
Derges	Griesheimer	McDaniel	McGaugh	Patterson
Person	Quade	Roeber	Rone	Sauls
Schnelting	Smith 163	Stephens 128	Tate	Turnbaugh

VACANCIES: 001

Representative Lovasco moved that **House Amendment No. 1, as amended**, be adopted.

Which motion was defeated by the following vote, the ayes and noes having been demanded by Representative Lovasco:

AYES: 055

Adams	Aldridge	Anderson	Appelbaum	Aune
Bangert	Baringer	Bland Manlove	Bosley	Brown 27
Brown 70	Burnett	Burton	Butz	Christofanelli
Clemens	Coleman 97	Collins	Davidson	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Doll	Ellebracht	Evans
Fogle	Gunby	Ingle	Johnson	Lewis 25
Lovasco	Mackey	McCreery	Mosley	Nurrenbern
Phifer	Price IV	Proudie	Rogers	Rowland
Sander	Schroer	Schwadron	Seitz	Sharp 36
Sharpe 4	Smith 67	Stevens 46	Terry	Unsicker
Veit	Walsh Moore 93	Weber	Windham	Young

NOES: 081

Atchison	Bailey	Basye	Billington	Black 137
Black 7	Boggs	Bromley	Brown 16	Buchheit-Courtway
Burger	Busick	Chipman	Cook	Copeland
Dinkins	Eggleston	Falkner	Fishel	Fitzwater
Francis	Gregory 51	Gregory 96	Grier	Griffith
Haden	Haffner	Haley	Hannegan	Hardwick
Henderson	Hicks	Hill	Houx	Hovis
Hudson	Hurlbert	Kalberloh	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kidd	Knight	Lewis 6	Mayhew	McGill
Morse	O'Donnell	Owen	Perkins	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pollitt 52	Pollock 123	Pouche
Railsback	Reedy	Riggs	Riley	Roberts
Roden	Ruth	Sassmann	Shaul	Shields
Simmons	Smith 155	Smith 163	Stacy	Taylor 139
Taylor 48	Thomas	Thompson	Toalson Reisch	Van Schoiack
Wallingford	Walsh 50	West	Wiemann	Wright
Mr. Speaker				

PRESENT: 002

Cupps	Murphy
-------	--------

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 024

Andrews	Baker	Barnes	Coleman 32	Deaton
Derges	Gray	Griesheimer	McDaniel	McGaugh
Merideth	Patterson	Person	Porter	Quade
Richey	Roeber	Rone	Sauls	Schnelting
Stephens 128	Tate	Trent	Turnbaugh	

VACANCIES: 001

On motion of Representative Hill, **HCS HB 946** was adopted.

On motion of Representative Hill, **HCS HB 946** was ordered perfected and printed.

HB 60, relating to the state department of defense, was placed back on the House Bills for Perfection Calendar.

REFERRAL OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were referred to the Committee indicated:

HS HCS HB 543 - Fiscal Review
HCS HBs 557 & 560 - Fiscal Review
HS HCS HB 738 - Fiscal Review
HB 834 - Fiscal Review

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Committee on Crime Prevention, Chairman Roberts reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Crime Prevention, to which was referred **HB 461**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Aldridge, Copeland, Davis, Kelley (127), Roberts, Sauls, Seitz, Sharp (36) and West

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Hovis

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Crime Prevention, to which was referred **HB 499**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (7): Copeland, Hovis, Kelley (127), Roberts, Sauls, Seitz and West

Noes (1): Davis

Present (2): Aldridge and Sharp (36)

Absent (0)

Committee on Emerging Issues, Chairman Griesheimer reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Emerging Issues, to which was referred **HB 439**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (8): Cupps, Fitzwater, Gregory (51), Griesheimer, Haffner, Patterson, Richey and Taylor (139)

Noes (5): Aune, Fogle, McCreery, Mosley and Sauls

Absent (1): Hicks

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Emerging Issues, to which was referred **HB 695**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Aune, Cupps, Fitzwater, Fogle, Gregory (51), Griesheimer, Haffner, McCreery, Mosley, Patterson, Richey, Sauls and Taylor (139)

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Hicks

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Emerging Issues, to which was referred **HB 1135**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Aune, Cupps, Fitzwater, Fogle, Gregory (51), Griesheimer, Haffner, McCreery, Mosley, Patterson, Richey, Sauls and Taylor (139)

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Hicks

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Emerging Issues, to which was referred **HB 1325**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Aune, Cupps, Fitzwater, Fogle, Gregory (51), Griesheimer, Haffner, McCreery, Mosley, Patterson, Richey, Sauls and Taylor (139)

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Hicks

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Emerging Issues, to which was referred **SB 189**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Aune, Cupps, Fitzwater, Fogle, Gregory (51), Griesheimer, Haffner, McCreery, Mosley, Patterson, Richey, Sauls and Taylor (139)

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Hicks

Committee on Insurance, Chairman Hill reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Insurance, to which was referred **HB 1022**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (12): Atchison, Butz, Davidson, Ellebracht, Hill, Johnson, Murphy, Pollock (123), Porter, Simmons, Tate and West

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Sauls

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Insurance, to which was referred **HB 1126**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Atchison, Butz, Davidson, Ellebracht, Hill, Johnson, Murphy, Pollock (123), Porter, Sauls, Simmons, Tate and West

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Insurance, to which was referred **HB 1156**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(c) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (13): Atchison, Butz, Davidson, Ellebracht, Hill, Johnson, Murphy, Pollock (123), Porter, Sauls, Simmons, Tate and West

Noes (0)

Absent (0)

Special Committee on Criminal Justice, Chairman Dogan reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Criminal Justice, to which was referred **HB 38**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Anderson, Copeland, Dogan, Hardwick, Lovasco, Perkins, Stevens (46), Van Schoiack and Young

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Evans and Hannegan

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Criminal Justice, to which was referred **HB 460**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (8): Anderson, Copeland, Dogan, Hannegan, Lovasco, Stevens (46), Van Schoiack and Young

Noes (2): Hardwick and Perkins

Absent (1): Evans

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Criminal Justice, to which was referred **HB 750**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (6): Anderson, Dogan, Hannegan, Lovasco, Stevens (46) and Young

Noes (4): Copeland, Hardwick, Perkins and Van Schoiack

Absent (1): Evans

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Criminal Justice, to which was referred **HB 1363**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Anderson, Copeland, Dogan, Hardwick, Lovasco, Perkins, Stevens (46), Van Schoiack and Young

Noes (0)

Absent (2): Evans and Hannegan

Special Committee on Homeland Security, Chairman Hicks reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Homeland Security, to which was referred **HB 1204**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Bland Manlove, Chipman, Gray, Haffner, Hicks, Kidd, Porter, Tate and Walsh Moore (93)

Noes (0)

Absent (2): McDaniel and Schnelting

Special Committee on Small Business, Chairman Schroer reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Small Business, to which was referred **HB 914**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (17): Andrews, Billington, Boggs, Brown (16), Burton, Busick, Butz, Falkner, Murphy, Sander, Sassmann, Schroer, Schwadron, Seitz, Smith (155), Smith (67) and Turnbaugh

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Aune

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Small Business, to which was referred **HB 931**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (14): Andrews, Billington, Boggs, Brown (16), Busick, Falkner, Murphy, Sander, Sassmann, Schroer, Schwadron, Seitz, Smith (155) and Smith (67)

Noes (3): Burton, Butz and Turnbaugh

Absent (1): Aune

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Small Business, to which was referred **HB 1023**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (16): Andrews, Billington, Boggs, Brown (16), Busick, Butz, Falkner, Murphy, Sander, Sassmann, Schroer, Schwadron, Seitz, Smith (155), Smith (67) and Turnbaugh

Noes (1): Burton

Absent (1): Aune

Mr. Speaker: Your Special Committee on Small Business, to which was referred **HB 1408**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(a) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (17): Andrews, Billington, Boggs, Brown (16), Burton, Busick, Butz, Falkner, Murphy, Sander, Sassmann, Schroer, Schwadron, Seitz, Smith (155), Smith (67) and Turnbaugh

Noes (0)

Absent (1): Aune

Committee on Utilities, Chairman Kidd reporting:

Mr. Speaker: Your Committee on Utilities, to which was referred **HB 524**, begs leave to report it has examined the same and recommends that it **Do Pass with House Committee Substitute**, and pursuant to Rule 24(28)(b) be referred to the Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight by the following vote:

Ayes (9): Atchison, Black (137), Bromley, Brown (70), Fitzwater, Gunby, Kidd, Lewis (6) and Simmons

Noes (1): McCreery

Absent (0)

The following member's presence was noted: Andrews.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Plocher, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Thursday, March 25, 2021.

COMMITTEE HEARINGS

BUDGET

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 8:15 AM, Joint Hearing Room (117).

Public hearing will be held: HB 1, HB 2, HB 3, HB 4, HB 5, HB 6, HB 7, HB 8, HB 9, HB 10, HB 11, HB 12, HB 13, HB 15, HB 20

Executive session will be held: HB 1, HB 2, HB 3, HB 4, HB 5, HB 6, HB 7, HB 8, HB 9, HB 10, HB 11, HB 12, HB 13, HB 15, HB 20

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Markup - House Bills 1-13, HB 15 and HB 20.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 5.

Public hearing will be held: SS SB 22, HB 690, HB 1180

Executive session will be held: HB 379, HB 921

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

FISCAL REVIEW

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 9:45 AM, House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

LEGISLATIVE REVIEW

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 11:30 AM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 3.

Executive session will be held: HCS HB 306

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 8:30 AM, House Hearing Room 7.

Public hearing will be held: HB 778, HB 1094, HB 1209

Executive session will be held: HB 445, HB 718, HB 1048, HCR 47

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

Removed HB 790.

AMENDED

RULES - ADMINISTRATIVE OVERSIGHT

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 9:30 AM, House Hearing Room 3.

Executive session will be held: HCS HB 27, HCS HB 162, HCS HBs 165 & 196, HCS HB 218, HB 521, HB 563, HCS HB 682, HB 764, HCS HB 1242

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RULES - LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 10:45 AM or upon adjournment (whichever is later), House Hearing Room 4.

Executive session will be held: HCS HB 214, HCS HB 229, HB 253, HCS HB 290, HB 318, HB 351, HB 447, HB 469, HCS HB 553, HCS HB 649, HCS HB 754, HB 769, HCS HB 839, HCS HB 1042, HCS HB 1095, HB 1200, HCS HB 1202, HB 1349

Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 1.
Public hearing will be held: HB 1266, HB 647, HB 841
Executive session will be held: HB 1320, HB 1239, HB 601, HB 906
Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.
Added HB 841.
AMENDED

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON LITIGATION REFORM

Thursday, March 25, 2021, upon adjournment, House Hearing Room 1.
Executive session will be held: HB 195, HB 997, HB 1064, HB 1119, SS#2 SCS SBs 51 & 42
Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON REDISTRICTING

Thursday, March 25, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 6.
Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.
Informational purposes.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON REDISTRICTING

Tuesday, March 30, 2021, 8:00 AM, House Hearing Room 6.
Executive session may be held on any matter referred to the committee.
Public input for redistricting of Missouri Congressional District 8. In person and written testimony will be accepted.

Please note additional procedures will be in place due to the COVID-19 pandemic. All entrants to the capitol building may be required to submit to screening questions and physical screening. Members of the public must enter the building using the south entrance. Public seating in committees will be socially distanced and therefore limited. Committee hearings will be streamed. Links may be found at <https://www.house.mo.gov>.

HOUSE CALENDAR

FORTY-SECOND DAY, THURSDAY, MARCH 25, 2021

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR PERFECTION

HJR 26 - Falkner

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HJR 6 - Schnelting
HCS HJR 22 - Eggleston

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION

HB 60 - Schnelting

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - INFORMAL

HCS HB 556 - Eggleston
HCS HB 577 - Riley
HB 92 - Taylor (139)
HB 158 - Hudson
HB 177 - Ellebracht
HCS HB 306, as amended (Legislative Review 3/23/21) - Griesheimer
HB 491 - Grier
HB 678 - Eggleston
HCS HB 782 - Trent
HB 920 - Baker
HCS HB 307 - Griesheimer
HB 316 - Toalson Reisch
HB 894 - Riggs
HB 513, (Legislative Review 2/24/21) - Smith (155)
HS HB 152 - Rone
HB 474 - Trent
HCS HB 942 - Haffner
HCS HB 785 - Hicks
HB 991 - Smith (163)
HB 212 - Hill
HCS HB 252 - Fishel
HB 297 - Wallingford
HB 370 - Christofanelli
HB 500 - Schroer
HB 570 - Basye
HB 708 - Trent
HCS HB 876 - Dogan
HCS HB 472 - Griesheimer
HB 478 - Christofanelli
HCS HB 303 - Wiemann
HB 317 - Toalson Reisch
HCS HB 602 - Grier
HCS HB 944 - Reedy
HCS HB 137 - Richey

HOUSE BILLS FOR PERFECTION - CONSENT

(03/22/2021)

HB 100 - Sharp (36)
HB 262 - Black (137)
HB 296 - Wallingford
HB 298 - Wallingford
HB 404 - Aldridge

HB 449 - Tate
HB 522 - Windham
HB 640 - Morse
HCS HB 676 - Coleman (97)
HB 763 - Chipman
HB 1053 - Patterson

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD READING

HCS HCRs 4 & 5 - Proudie
HCR 29 - Riggs

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING

HCS#2 HB 69 - Billington
HB 542 - Shields
HB 627 - Patterson
HS HB 533 - Knight
HB 202 - McGirl
HB 380 - Walsh (50)
HCS HB 369 - Taylor (48)
HCS HB 384, (Fiscal Review 3/23/21) - Veit
HB 530 - Evans
HB 488 - Hicks
HB 387 - Bailey
HCS HBs 557 & 560, (Fiscal Review 3/24/21), E.C. - Veit
HCS HB 697 - DeGroot
HB 834, (Fiscal Review 3/24/21) - Wright
HS HCS HB 543, (Fiscal Review 3/24/21) - Pollitt (52)
HS HCS HB 738, (Fiscal Review 3/24/21) - Shaul

HOUSE BILLS FOR THIRD READING - INFORMAL

HCS HB 529 - Haffner

ACTIONS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV, SECTION 27

HCS HB 2001 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2002 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2003 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2004 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2005 - Smith (163)
CCS SS SCS HS HCS HB 2006 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2007 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2008 - Smith (163)

CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2009 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2010 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2011 - Smith (163)
CCS SCS HS HCS HB 2012 - Smith (163)
SCS HCS HB 2013 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2017 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2018 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 2019 - Smith (163)
HCS HB 14, (2020, 2nd Extra) - Smith (163)